
 
 

January 20, 2022 
 
 
TO:  Flood Authority Members 
 
FROM:  Scott Boettcher, Staff 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion of Flood Authority Topics Looking Ahead 
 
The following will be discussed at today’s Flood Authority meeting.  Please feel free to contact me with 
questions (360/480-6600, scottb@sbgh-partners.com). 
 

Significant Flood Authority Topics/Activities for 2022 
 
Following are potential significant focus areas for Flood Authority involvement, engagement in 2022: 
 
1. Membership/Governance: 

• Inter-Local Agreement, 4-17-2017 (here). 
• Rules of Procedure, 8-28-2008 (here). 
• Roles/focus vis-vis OCB, CBB, and major strategy elements (e.g., LAND, Erosion Program, etc.). 

 
2. 2023-25 Local Projects: 

• Expect to make call for projects 9-2022. 
• See 2021-23 request here. 
• See 2019-21 request here. 

 
3. Flood Warning System: 

• User engagement and usability improvements. 
• Lower basin forecasting and information improvements. 
• Gage optimization and cost optimization (.g., USGS cost-sharing). 
• Social media (2022-23 flood season) 

 
4. Outreach: 

• Re-visit with City and Town Councils, County Commissions, and other significant leadership 
bodies across the Basin. 

 
5. Other??? 
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